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April 16, 2021
ADDENDUM #1
RFP 21-220
Annual Fire Alarm Testing and Inspection

The attached addendum supersedes the original Information and Specifications regarding RFP 21-220 where it adds to,
deletes from, clarifies or otherwise modifies them. All other conditions and any previous addendums shall remain
unchanged.
Bidder Questions and Answers:

1) Q: I would like to request any previous testing reports for the listed sites in the RFP
A: The bid solicitation has all information the district is providing.
2) Q: Does scope of work also require any additional Semi-Annual Testing requirements found in
NFPA 72 14.4.3.2
A: Annual inspection only
3) Q: Does scope require separate Visual Inspection during Semi-Annual inspection to be documented
for each initiation device as outline in NFPA72 14.3.1?
A: Annual inspection only
4) Q: Is it the intent of the RFP to provide NFPA 25 Annual Wet System Sprinkler inspections for the
buildings with sprinkler systems or just flow water to provide electrical activation of fire alarm devices
monitored by FACU?
A: All
5) Q: If “YES” to above are Quarterly Visual Inspections under NFPA 25 also required as part of scope?
A: No

1

6) Q: If “YES” must bidders also provide C16 Contractor proof?
A: The bidder shall have all appropriate and current licenses, certificates, authority by all appropriate
jurisdiction as outlined by law to provide work outlined in this bid solicitation.
7) Q: How late can technicians work on school days after starting at 3:00 PM?
A: 11pm
8) Q: How late can Audible Devices be activated?
A: The contractor will need to follow all local noise ordinances as required by law.

Vendor to sign as acknowledgment of receipt and return with RFP:

Signature:

____

Date: ____________________

Company Name (please print) _________________________________________________
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